
 
 
 
 
To:    County Council Members / Finance Committee 
From:  Kevin Landmesser 
Subject:   Magna d.b.a. Drive Automotive (formerly Project Sparta) 
Date:  June 21, 2013 
 
County Council approved by ordinance incentive support for Drive Automotive’s 
expansion in the Fall of 2012.  The documents herewith presented involve changes at 
Drive Automotive’s request to legal entities of their corporation; there are no changes in 
the terms of the incentives between the county and the company.  We hereby request 
their approval. 
 
 
 


